To: Honorable Mayor & City Council, _
From: Utility Superintendent Victor Kane CC: City Administrator Dylan Mulfinger

Reference: Replacement Dump Box Date: 03/18/21
Greetings,

We have received a quote from Dons’ Trucks on the replacement dump box for the Tandem. They are
the Henderson representative and for ease of install they are located in Fairbank thus one quote
provided. Due to the age of this vehicle the two options quoted will not be needed. | recommend that
we go with Dons’ trucks quote of $19,610 installed.

Thank you for your time.
Victor Kane

From the Desk of
Oelwein Utility Superintendent Victor Kane
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Don’s Truck Sales
Tel: 319.635.2751 102 1% Street South ,_
Fax: 319.635,2231 Fairbank, 1A 50629

www.customclassictrailer.com
trailers@customclassictrailer.com

www.donstrucksales.com
trucks@donstrucksales.com

March 17, 2021

City of Oelwein
Oelwein, iowa

Replacement Dump Body Quote:

16’ Henderson Mark E-ti Dump Body
Mild Steel

36" Sides

Front Telescopic Hoist -74-156 Cylinder
7 ga. Floor

10 ga. Sides and Head

Single Side Brace

Sloped Top Rail

7 ga. Tailgate

Single Tailgate Brace

Air Tailgate Release

One Rear Light Hole

LED Light Kit

Greasable Rear Hinge

16”x78" Cab Shield

oil

Paint One Color — White or Black

Labor to Remove Oid Body & Install New Body

Price $19,610.00

(Does not include any Hoses that need to be replaced)

Options:
1) 201 Stainless Steel Body ILO Painted Mild Steel Add: $ 3,405.00
2) Mailhot Trunion Mounted Hoist ILO 74-156 Hoist Add: $ 875.00

This is a Nitrited Cylinder ILO Chromed Cylinder

Give me a call with any questions.

Gene Carpenter



